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From: Ken Murphy <K.Murphy@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Felicity Sage <F.Sage@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK>
Subject: FW: 14 quarry pits - Garreg Wen
 
Hi Flick,
 
Could you make a record of the enclosure identified by Toby – see email below.
 
Ken
 


From: Dr Toby Driver [mailto:toby.driver@rcahmw.gov.uk] 
Sent: 08 February 2021 13:17
To: Martin Davies
Cc: Ken Murphy; 'Mark Merrony'; johndyer501@btinternet.com
Subject: RE: 14 quarry pits - Garreg Wen
 
Hi Martin
 
Not to worry; it’s an easy mistake to make.
 
However, the LiDAR does reveal a previously unrecorded oval earthwork enclosure adjacent to
the DAT record for a standing stone at Garreg Wen PRN 8059 – I’ve marked its position on the
attached
 
Best wishes
 
Toby
 


Dr Toby Driver
Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arolygu o'r Awyr) | Senior Investigator (Aerial Survey)
Ffordd Penglais | Penglais Road, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU


+44 (0) 1970 621 207


toby.driver@cbhc.gov.uk | toby.driver@rcahmw.gov.uk
www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk
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Gomisiun rentinol
Henebion Gy

Royal Commision on the Ancent
et yrheinieyvraddunpe vl









Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.
 
 
 


Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â
Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni’r hawl,
rhowch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y
Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o’ch
dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.​


Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and
correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your
preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive
correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and
we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.
​
 
 


 
 


 
 


From: Martin Davies <martin.davies2003@googlemail.com> 
Sent: 05 February 2021 20:51
To: Dr Toby Driver <toby.driver@rcahmw.gov.uk>
Cc: Ken Murphy <k.murphy@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk>; 'Mark Merrony' <editorial@antiqvvs-
magazine.com>; johndyer501@btinternet.com
Subject: 14 quarry pits
 
Hi,
sorry to bother you again so soon, but I know you are keen on quarry pits. This line is going north
from Caerlleon farm, W of Meidrim. I wasn't even looking for it.
 
Also at the top of the run is what looks like a whole messy area of quarrying. Genuine article?
 
I have never come across as much name evidence as there is in this area E of Llanboidy as far as
Caerlleon: sarn field names, sarn properties and of course plenty of 'bank' names, though those
have to be discounted if there are any natural hills or gorge banks. But earthworks are rare.  M
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